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WILLS STREET, BALLAARAT EAST.

THE Governor, with the advice of the Executive Council

has by Order made on tho 21st of J anuary, 1862 directed
the portion of Mair street in the municipal district of Ballaarat
East, Iﬁing between the Yarrowee River and Princes street,
being the eastern portion of Mair street aforesaid, to be desig-

nated WILLS STREET. -
By His Excellency’s Command,
: C. GAVAN DUFFY.
Lands and Survey Office,

Melbourne. 131.

LANDS TEMPORARILY RESERVED FROM SALE

THE Governor, with the advice of the Executive Council, in

exercise of the power in him vested in thig behalf by the
Act 24 Victoria No. 117, has temporarily reserved from sale the
tands hereinafter deseribed, viz.:—

BALLAARAT FBAST—RESERVE FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES AT
BALLAARAT EAST CONDITIONALLY (pursuant to Order of Srd
February, 1862).—Ninc acres three roods thirteen perches,
county of Grant, parish of Ballaarat: Commencing at the
north-west angle, being tho point of intersection of the cast
side of Belford street with the south of George street; bounded
on the north by George street, bearing N. 66° 8 E. five chains
eighty-eight links; on the east by Hodier street, bearm% S.
28° 52’ E. thirteen chains ninety-five links; on the south by a
lane bearing 8. 89 22’ W, ten chains ninety-one links ; and on
the west by Belford street, bearing N, 38’ . ten chains fifty
links to the point of com t.—(62.5.132.)

BALLAARAT EAST~RESERVED FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES CON-
DITIONALLY AT BALLAARAT EAsT (pursusnt to Order of 3rd
February, 1862).—Eighteen acres ninetcen erches, county of
Grant, parish of Ballaarat: Commencing at the south-east angle,
being the point of intersection of the north side of Scott’s
parade with the west side of Ilaines street: bounded on the
east by Haines street, bearing N. 23° 52’ W sixteen chains
forty-eiil‘lt links; on the north by Humffray street, bearing S.
66° 45" W. eleven chains fifty links; on the west by Stawell
strcet, bearing S. 23° 52’ B. fifteen chains three liuks; and on
the south by gcott’s parade, bearing N. 73° 58’ L. cleven ¢hains
sixty-one links to the point of commencement.—~(62.1.133,)

BALLAARAT EAST—SITE FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES AT BAL-
LAARAT EasT (pursuant to Order of 27th January, 1862).—'Ten
acres two perches, county of Grant, parish of Buallaarat: Com-
mencing at the intersection of the west side of Haines street
with the south side of Victoria street; bounded on the north by
the south side of Victoria street, bearing 8. 66° 8 W. ten chains
thirty links; on the west by Siawell sireet, bearing S. 23° 52 E,
nine chains seventy-two links; on the south by a line bearing
N.G66° 8’ Ii. ten chains thirty links; and on the east by Haines
street N. 23° 52 W. nine chains seventy-two lnks to the point
of commencement.—(62.F.443.)

BALLAARAT EsST—SITE FOR CHURCH OF ENGLAND PUE-
POSES AT BROWN HiLL, BALLaaRAT BasT (pursuant to Order
of 27th January, 1862), subject to Regulation of [4th Janua A
1861.—-T'o acres, move or less, county of Grant, parish of B;{
laarat : Commencing ut the north-east angle on the south side of
Brown Hill road, said point bearing 8. 47° 15’ W. four chains
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ninety-five links from the south-east angleof Brown Hill Hotel H
bounded on the north-west by Brown Hill road, bearing
$. 61° 57" W. four chains forty-3even links; thence,S. 28° 3’ E.
four chains forty-seven links; thence N. 61° 57 E. fovr chains
forty-soven links ; thence N. 28° 3’ W, four chains forty-seven
links to the point of commencement.—(61.C.11196,)

BURRAMBEET—SITE FOR NATIONAL SCHOOL AT WEATHER-
BOARD Hirr, BURRUMBEET (pursuant to Order of 3rd Fob-
ruary, 1862), subject to Regulation of 14th January, 1861.—T+wo
acres, county of Ripon, parish of Burrambest, part of allotment
27, section C: Commencing at the south-east angle of allotment
27; bounded on the east by a road bearing N. 26° 20’ W, three
chains twenty-three links; on the north by a line bearing 8.
89° 37" W. six _chains thirty-four links; on the west by a line
bearing 8. 23’ E. two chains eighty-one links; and on the
south by part of allotment 28, bearing N. 89° 37’ 1. seven chains
ninety links to the point of commencement.—(61.C.11598.)

CARLTON—SITE FOR PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH PURPOSES
AT CARLTON (pursuant to Order of 27th January, 1862), sub-
jeet to ceriain conditions.—One acre, county of Bourke, parish
of Jika Jika, being allotments 2, 8, 4, and 5, section 35 : Com-
mencing at the south-east an&;lc of allotment_ 2, section 35;
bounded on the east by Rathdown street, bearing north four
chains ; thence west by Grattan street two chains fifty links ;
thence bounded by allotments 6 and 8 and 9, bearing south four
chains; on the south by allotment 1, bearing east two chains
fifty links to the point of commencement.—(62.F.295.)

CROWLANDS—SITE For RoMaN CATHOLIC CHURCH PUR-
POSES AT CROWLANDS (pursuant to_Order of 27th January,
1862), subject to Regulation of 14th January, 1861.—One acre
two roods, county unnamed, Wimmera district, parish of Crow-
lands, allotments 6, 6, and 7 of section 18, at Crowlands: Com-
mencing at the north-west anglo of allotment 5, section 13;
bounded on the north bf' Wright street, bearing S. 57° E. three
chains ; on the cast by allotment 8, bearing S. 38° W. five chains N
on the south by Cameron street, bearing N. 57° W. three chains;
and on the west by allotment 4, bearing N. 33° E. five chains to
the point of commencement.—(62.F.34 )

Foorscray (CUT-PAW-PAW)—SITE FOR NATIONAL SCHOOL
AT FooTscraY (pursuant to Order of 27th January, 1862), sub-
Jject to Regulation of 14th January, 1861.—T'wo acres, parish of
Cut-paw-paw, part of allotment 10, section 15: Commencing at
the south-east angle, being 2 point bearing west twelve chains
from the south-cast anglo of allotment 10, section 15, Cut-payw-
paw ; thence porth five chains, west four chaing, south five
chains, and east four chains to the point of commencement.—
(61.C.11596.)

GLENLOGIE—SITE FOR CHURCH OF ENGLAND PURPOSES
AT GLENLOGIE, (pursuant to Order of 3rd February, 1862), sub-
ject to Regulation of 14th January, 1861.—~One acre thirty-two
perches, county unnamed, parish of Glenlogie, being allotments
13, 14, 18, 16, 17, 18, 19, and 20, of section 2, town o Glenlogie :
Commencing at the point of intersection of south-west side of
Fraser street, with the south-east side of Humffray street;
bounded on the north-west by Humffray street, bearing S, 50°
W. six chains sixty-nine links ; thence by allotment 21, bearing
S.40° I, one cham eighty-one and eight-tenth links; thence
by a right-of-way bearing N, 50° E. six chains sixty-mmne links;
thence by Fraser street, bearing N. 40° W. one chain eighty-
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one_and eight-tenth links to the .point of commencement.—
(62.F.107.)

GREAT WESTERN-~SITE FOR RoMaN CaTHOLIc CHURCH
PURPOSES AT GREAT WESTERN (pursuant to Order of 27th
January, 1862), subject to Regulation of 14th January, 1861.—
Ono acre three roods eight perohes, county unnamed, parish
aumnamed, being allotments 1, 2, 3, and 4 of section 6, Greab
Western : Commencing at_the north-east angle of allotment 1;
bounded on the east by Rennie street, bearing 8. 25° W, four
-chains fifty links; on the south by Main street, bearing N. 65°
‘W, four chains; on the west by allotment 5, bearing N. 25° E.
four chains fifty links ; and on the north by Stephenson street,
l()&g%ng' S) 65° 14. four chains to the point of commencement.—

WLoa.

LEARMONTH—SITE FOB PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH PUR-
POSES AT LEARMONTH (pursuant to Order of 8rd@ February,
1862), subject to Regulation of 14th January, 1861.~One acro
one rood seventoen perches, county of Ripon, parish of Bur-
rumbeet, allotment 5, section G, Learmonth: Commencing at
the south-east angle of allotment 4; bounded on the west by
allotment 4, bearing N. 82° 54’ E. five chains forty-seven links;
on the north by a road bearing S. 62° 22’ K. seventy-one links;
on the cast by allobment 6 and allobment A, bearing south six
chains fifty-eight links; on the south by the main road, bearin
N. 57° 80’ W. four chains twenty-six links to the point of
commencement.—(61.C.0467.}

LEARMONTH—SITE FOR RoMAN CaTHOLIC CHURCH PUR-
POSES AT LEARMONTH (pursuant to Order of 8rd February,
1862), subject to Regulation of 14th January, 1861.—One acre
one rood seventcen and four-tenth perches, county of Ripon,

arish of Burrambeet, being part of allotment 5, scetion I,

earmonth : Commencing at the south-east amilp of the school
Teserve; thence S. 32° 54’ W. three chains thirty-fivo links;
thence bounded by part of allotment 3, bearing N. 67°6' W,
three chains seventy links; thence by o line bearing N, 82° 54’
E. five chains five links to the main road ; thence by the main
road, bearing 8. 57° ¢’ K. seventy links to the north-west angle
-of the school reserve; thence by that reserve, bearing 8. 82° b4/
‘W, one chain seventy links; thenceby the south boundary, the
-school reserve, bearing 8. 57° 6’ . three chains to the point of
.commencement.—(61.C.9079.

MALMSBURY—SITE FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES AT MALMS-
BURY, BEING THE SITE OF THE SHELTER SHEDS l(yursuant
to Order of 3rd February, 1862).—One acre, county of Dalhousie,
parish of Lauriston, being allotments 7 and 9 of sectioa 7, town
of Malmsbury : Commencing of the north-east angle of allot-
ment 9, section 7 ; bounded on the east by Barker street, bearing
south two chains fifty links; on part of ihe south by allotment
-8, bearing west two chains; again on the east by allotment 8,
bearing south’ two chains fifty links; again on the south by
‘Clowes street, bearing west one chain ; on the west by allotment
6, bearing north five chains; and on the north by Mollison
.street east, bearing east threo chains to the point of com-
mence’menb.—(GQ.Fa.ILSQ.)

MARYBOROUGH—SITE FOR RowmaN CarmoLic CHURCH
"PURPOSES AT MARYBOROUGH (pursuant to Order of 2ist
-January, 1862), subject to Regulation of 14th January, 1861~
One acre, county of Talbot, parish of Maryborough, being
allotments 9, 10, 11, and 14 of section 43, Maryborough: Com-
nencing at the intersection of the south-east side of Burke
street with the north-east side of Kars street ; bounded on the
north-west by Burke street, bearing N. 42° 10’ E. three chains;
on the north-east by a line bearing 8. 47° 50’ E, five chains; on
the south-east by Burns street, bozu'ingRS. 42° 10’'W. ono chain;
on part of the south-west by the Roman Catholic School
Reserve, bearing N. 47° 50° W two chains fifty links ; thence by
the Roman Catholic School Reserve 8. 42° 10’ W. two chains;
‘again on the south-west by Kars street, bearing N. 47° 50’ W.
two chains fifty links to the commencing point.—(61.C.11432.)

MELBOURNE--8ITE FOR PURPOSES OF RECREATION AT
WrsT MELBOURNE (pursuant to Order of 3rd February, 1862).
—-Seventeen acres two roods thirty-four and a half perches,
more or less, city of Melbourne, parish of North Melbourno,
county of Bourke: Commencing at the south-east angle, being
a point bearing 8. 62° W, one chain fifty links from the south-
west_angle of block 40, Melbourne; bounded on the south b;
La Trobe street, bearing 8. 62° W. ten chains twelve and a half
links, moro or less, to the point of intersection of the east side
of King streeb with the north side of La Trobe street; on the
west by King street, bearing N. 28° TV, seventeen chains fifty
links, more or less, to the point of intersection of the south side
of Dudley street with the east side of King street; thence by
the south side of Dudley street, bearing N. 61° 80’ E. ten chains
twelve and a haif links, more or less, to the west side of William
street ; and by that sido of William street, bearing S. 28° E.
soventeen chains fifty-one links, more or less, to the intersection
of the west side of William strcet with the north side of La
Trobe street, being the point of commencement.—(62.1%.24.)

REDESDALE (M1a M7TA)-~SITE FOR POUND AT REDESDALE
(pursuant to Order of 27th January, 1862).—~Two acres, parish
of Redesdale..county of Dalhousie: Commencing at the south-
west angle of the pound reserve, being a point bearing north
one chaln from the north-west angle of allotment 64; bounded
on the west by a line bearing north four chains; on the north
by a line bearing east five chains; on the cast by a line bearing
south four chains; and on the south by a road bearing west
five chains to the point of commencement.~—(61.1.11187.)

RICEMOND PADDOCK—RESERVE FOR PUBLIC RECREATION
«(pursuant to Order of 27th January, 1862).—One hundred and
sixty acres, more or less, being the unappropriated lands com-

rised within the boundaries hereinafter described, county of

ourke parish of Jika Jika: Commencing at the intersection of
the road following, and parallel to the Yarra Yarra River and
the west side of tho Punt road; thence by the Punt road north

“less, to the south side of

.

fifty-one chains and a half, more or lessiito the south-east nn%[e
of the land occupied as the mounted police barracks ; thencs by
the south boundary thereof west eight chains and a half, more
or less ; thence north by the &oh(;e barracks ten chains, more or

¢ \ ellington parade; thence west by
that side of Wellington parade twenty-five chains and a half,
more or less, to the north-east angle of the property of C. J. La
Trobe, Esq.; thence south by that property ten chains, more or
less, to the south-east angle thereof; thence by said property
west twelve chaing, more or less, to the east side of Jolimont
road ; thence south by that road to the north side of a road
following about one chain fifty links distant from and parallel to
the Yarra Yarra River; thence along ihe north side of said
road, south-easterly to the north side of the proposed extension
of Swan street; thence by the northern and eastern boundaries
south-easterly and south to the north side of the road parallel
to and distant one chain fifty links from the Yarra Yarra River,
and by that road casterly and south-easterly to the point of
commencement, deducting from above described area the ap-
propriated Iund.—(G2.E,145 .

SKIPTON—SITE FOR NATIONAL SCHOOL AT SKIPTON (pur-
suant to Order of 3rd February, 1862), subject to Regulation of
14th January, 1861.—~One rood twenty-two perches, county of
Hampden, parish of Skipton, allotment 8 section 7 at Skipton:
Commencing at the south-cast angle of allotment 8, section 7;
bounded on the south by allotment 9, bearing west three chains
sixty-one links ; on the west by Bridgestreet, bearing N. 31° 58"
. one chain ten links; on the north by allobment 7, bearing
east four chains twenty-three links; and on the east f)y a line
%\ggl{ﬁi}nogﬁ 75()111’511 one chain to the point of commencement.—

TALBOT—SITE FOBR POWDER MAGAZINE AT TaLBO? (pur-
suant to Order of 27th January, 1862).—Two roods, county of
Talbot, parish of Amherst: Commencing at the north-west
corner of the reserve, being a point bearing S. 54° 30/ E. thirty-
three chains fifty links from the south-east angle of No. 1, sec-
tion L, Oxford street ; thence 8. 71° 20 E. two chains; thence
S. 18° 40’ W. two chains fifty links; thence N. 71° 20°'W, two
chains ; thence N, 18° 40’ B. two chains fifty links to the point
9f commencement.—(61.D.11392.)

VIOLETTOWN—SITE FOR RoMAN CaTHOLIC CHURCH PUR~
POSES AT VIOLETTOWN (pursuant to Order of 3rd February,
1862), subject to the Regulation of 14tk January, 1861.—One
acre three roods thirty-nine and eight tenth perches, county
unnamed, parish of Shadforth, being allotments 16 and 17 or
section 19, Violettown: Commencing at the north-east corner
of allotment 15; bounded on the north by Cowslip street, bear-
ing 8. 76° 52’ E. four chains; on the east by Dalhia street, bear-
ing 8. 13° 8’ W, four chains cighty-one links; on the south-east
by part of allotment 1, bearing 8. 52° 1% W. forty-two links ;.on
the south by atllotment 11 and part 12, bearing N. 76° 52° W.
threo chains ninety-three links; on the west by allotmeut 16,
‘?emi;ng I\; 13°8’ K. five chains to the point of commencement.—
62.F.313. ’

YANDOIT—SITE FOR NATIONAL SCHOOL, PARISH OF
YaNDOIT (pursuant to Order of 3rd February, 1862}, subject to
Regulation of 14th January 1861.—One acre, county of Talbot,
parish of Yandoit, being allotments 4, 5,6, and 7 of section F,
special lands : Commencing at the north-east angle of allotment
8, section F'; bounded on the east by a road bearing N. 10" E.
four chains; on the north by allotment 3, bearing N. 89° 30" W.
two chains fifty links; on the west by a line bearing 8. 10 W,
four chains; and on the south by allotment 8, bearing S. 89° 30"
E. two chains fifty links to the point of commencement.—

(62.F.491.)
C. GAVAN DUTFY.
Lands and Survey Office,
Melbourne.

CAMPERDOWN FARMERS' COMMON ENLARGED.

PROCLAMATION.

By His Excellency S1e HENRY BARELY, Knight Commander
of the Most Honorable Order of the Biath Captain-General
and Governor-in-Chief of the Colony of Victforin, and Vice~
Admiral of the same, &o., &o., &c. .

'W"HEREAS by an Act of the Parliament of Victpria, passed
in the session held in the twenty-third and twenty-
fourth years of the reign of Her present_Majesty, intituled,
An Act for regulating the Sale of Crown Lands and for other
purposes, it is amongst other things enacted, that it shall be
lawful for the Governor in Council at any time to increase,
diminish, alter, or abolish any town common, gold figlds com-
mon, or farmers’ common: And whereas by a' DProclamation
under the hand of the Governor and the seal of the colony;
bearing date the eighteenth day of March, in the year One
thousand cight hundred and sixty-one, a certain area, therein
described, was_proclaimed to be & Farmers Common at Cam-
perdown : And whereas a portion of the said common has been
taken up_ by holders of residence and cultivation ligenses, and
it is expedient to add to_the said common other land in lieu of
the land so taken up: Now therefore I, Sir Henry Barkly, the
Gorvernor of Victoria, with the advice of the Executive Council,
do hereby increase the Farmers’ Common at Camperdown
aforesaid, and I do hereby proclaim the Crown lands hereinafter
described to be an addifion to the FArRMERS’ CoOMMON for the
uge of the occupiers of purchased land at or near Camperdown
aforesaid, within the meaning and intent and subject to the
provisions of the said Act, that is to say :—

ADDITION TO CAMPERDOWN FARMERS’ COMMON -(in Hen
of Four hundred and thirty-one acres two roods seven perches
taken up by residence and cultivation licenses).—Four hundred
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and thirty-one acres two roods seven perches, county of Hamp-
den, parish of Marida Yallock : Commencing at the south-east
angle of the farmers’ common as already proclaimed ; thence
southerly by a road sixty chains tm‘re;y-ﬁve links; thence by the
parish boundary, bearinis. 83° 30/ W, sixty-seyen chains sixty-

-five links; thence northerly by a ling sixty-eight chains three
links; thence easterly sixty-seven chains twenty-two links to the
point of commencement, excluding therefrom all sold or alien-
ated land.—(61.C.11630.)

Given under my Hand and the Seal of the Colony, at
Melbourne, this twenty-first day of January, in the
year of our Lord One thousand eight hundred and
sixty-two, and in the twenty-ﬁ%th year of Her
Majesty’s reign. .

{L8.) HENRY BARKLY.

By His Excellency’s Command,
C. GAVAN DUFFY,
President of the Board of Land and Works.
GOD BAVE THE QUEEN !

COLEBAINE TOWN COMMON ENLARGED.

PROCLAMATION,
By His Excellency S1k HENRY BARELY, Knight Commander
of the Most Honorable Order of the Bath aptain-General

and Governor-in-Chief of the Colony o Victoria, and Vice-
Admiral of the same, &c., &e., &e.

'W]IEBEAS by an Act of the Parliament of Victoria, passed
in the session held in the twenty-third and twenty-
fourth years of the reign of Her present Majesty, intituled,
An Act for regulating the Sale of Crown Lands and for other

rposes, it is amongst other things enacted, that it shall be
awful for the Governor in Council at any time to increase,
diminish, alter, or abolish any town common, gold fields com-
mon, or farmers’ common: And whereas by a Proclamation

By Authority : Joun Fxanes, G

under the hand of the Governor and the seal of the colony,
bearing date the eighteenth day of February in the year One
thousand eight hundred and sixty-one, & cel in area, therein
deseribed, was proclaimed to be & Town Common for the use
of the in.'lmbgt.ants of the town of Coleraine: And wheress it is
expedient to increase the said common, by adding thereto the
area hereinafter described: Now therefore I, Sir Henry
Barkly, the Governor of Victoria, with the advice of the
Executive Council, do hereby proclaim the Crown lands herein-
after described to be an addition to the PowN CoxuoN for the
use of the inhabitants of the said town_of Coleraine, in like
manner and toall intents and purposes as if the said additional
area had been included within the ares described in the said
Proclamation, that is to say :~—

TEE ADDITION To THE TowN COMMON ¥OR COLERAINE.—
Allotments 6 and 7 of section 3, parish of Coleraine, county of
Dundas, One hundred and eleven acres two roods sixteen perches:
Commencing at the north-east angle of allotment 7 of section 3;
thence south forty-eight chains eighty links, more or less, to the
Koroite Creek ; thenco westerly by that creek to the south-west
angle of allotment 6; thence north by the east boundary of
allotment b, to the north-east angle thereof; thence by the
south side of a road bearing N.80° 46’ E. two chains seventy-
three links; thence N. 87° Ii. fifteen chains twenty-three links;
thence N. 55° E. fourteen chains seventy-eight links to the point
of commencement.—(62.¥.296.)

Given under my Hand and the Seal of the Colony, ab
Melbourne, this twenty-seventh day of January, in the
year of our Lord One thousand eight hundred and
gixty-two, and in the twenty-fifth year of Her

Majesty’s reign.
{r.8.) HENRY BARKLY.
. By His Excellency’s Command,

C. GAVAN DUFFY,
President of the Board of Land and Works.

GOD BAVE THE QUEEN!

.
.

Printer, 3






